
From: Sanderowitz, Lior  

Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2014 5:37 PM 
To: Ilan Rebibo || A. Univers Transit Ltd.; Furst, David; Shai Rahat || A. Univers Transit Ltd; 

Ruth Laredo 
Subject: Fw: FW: Packing Results Report for SHIRLEY HUNTER 

 
Nice job ! 
 
Lior Sanderowitz  
GSO Shipping  
U.S. Embassy  
Tel Aviv, Israel  
**sent from a blackberry**  
 
 

 

  
From: Shirley Hunter [mailto:shhunter@usaid.gov]  

Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2014 05:16 PM Jerusalem Standard Time 
To: Sanderowitz, Lior  

Cc: Shirley hunter 35 <SHIRLEYHUNTER35@gmail.com>; Leitman, Lyndall L; Hunter, Shirley 
(WBGAZA/FMO)  

Subject: Re: FW: Packing Results Report for SHIRLEY HUNTER  

  

Sincere thanks.  

The packers, Univers Transit Ltd did an EXCELLENT job; an extremely professional 

and well organized crew. Aloin was the crew leader and the two packers Machin and 

other were excellent. They work well together as a team.  

 

I highly recommend the group for future pack-outs especially those involving FSOs who 

have served multiple overseas tours. 

 

Shirley 

 

Shirley A. Hunter, PhD (Accounting), CPA, CGFM 

USAID/ West Bank & Gaza 

Deputy Financial Controller 
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